Warren O'Brien <wobrien@boxborough-ma.gov>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Wed, 8 Apr 2020 17:43:01 +0000

Public Records response. Please see attached.

Lieutenant Warren J. O'Brien,

Operations Commander & Executive Officer
Boxborough Police Department

520 Massachusetts Avenue

Boxborough, MA 01719

978-264-1750

Admin FAX 978-268-5123

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford <kcrockford@ aclum.org>; Taisha Lazare <tlazare@ aclum.org>
Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube



mailto:wobrien@boxborough-ma.gov
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252furldefense.proofpoint.com%252fv2%252furl%253fu%253dhttp-3A__aclum.org_%2526d%253dDwMFAw%2526c%253deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%2526r%253dagoQepzU67JKstNSLjguBR_wdoUOHdidjmg0xLhxp6Y%2526m%253dozzBxY_-S6NccAdd2CafThmYQ6UHzPlL9a4nxWPUquw%2526s%253dniAg0ZML69t2Nv7c4xEXtXqb_m3XPFbSxL6Fr2ZG85o%2526e%253d&c=E,1,tMVn-jIKAUAGoqYch8L9pG7BrDm-1CJ1DEfp7fvliC6ALa7jDKzWqCJ89Bt0M45WB-_PvEs5yjCb21z1fSekbLAi48xmyBwhqo-SSRT7IsRQkdA-d9YKK3IU&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252furldefense.proofpoint.com%252fv2%252furl%253fu%253dhttp-3A__twitter.com_aclu-5Fmass%2526d%253dDwMFAw%2526c%253deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%2526r%253dagoQepzU67JKstNSLjguBR_wdoUOHdidjmg0xLhxp6Y%2526m%253dozzBxY_-S6NccAdd2CafThmYQ6UHzPlL9a4nxWPUquw%2526s%253di7FnZNDZabI7hm9RKggLc7X_HnZ6JSHbdHwxlEkAj24%2526e%253d&c=E,1,wteS72qs3Sxrm9u4SGhK-70_Kp4VJ5NUvHclzsZq2yMJ-i9fHshMjn6e5SC-YtKwMdvhM-2wKM-h4Apd5uEW_LB4111N6vHk2iU26TCG&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252furldefense.proofpoint.com%252fv2%252furl%253fu%253dhttps-3A__www.facebook.com_aclumass_%2526d%253dDwMFAw%2526c%253deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%2526r%253dagoQepzU67JKstNSLjguBR_wdoUOHdidjmg0xLhxp6Y%2526m%253dozzBxY_-S6NccAdd2CafThmYQ6UHzPlL9a4nxWPUquw%2526s%253dI0orAwVFs_YhA7uUUhE13tYUONXil7hmH0fbemquZLY%2526e%253d&c=E,1,PrkqFbWAIHeoezSJBh1F-YUj-LMZglgmPU9GF92e00anObjomUc-rcLbJ2dNvah9NI8gx4g-deINCpLvu54oMXMIxsCUYscIuQAI5SJaqNx0Zzyt6Jw,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252furldefense.proofpoint.com%252fv2%252furl%253fu%253dhttps-3A__www.instagram.com_aclu-5Fmass_%2526d%253dDwMFAw%2526c%253deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%2526r%253dagoQepzU67JKstNSLjguBR_wdoUOHdidjmg0xLhxp6Y%2526m%253dozzBxY_-S6NccAdd2CafThmYQ6UHzPlL9a4nxWPUquw%2526s%253dxwpU1da2KJ8I2lOTpZ4TV8Qwckf-UHtCgn_HjPt3dRc%2526e%253d&c=E,1,Z7bTTJYh7n8RkNc1nbXLPvme6RZw5LhGz9koh4XEZv0nD8GL0UMSuUDj2Ke9Z1rjCFNsnWk-_SnvPgATW-AMDtp7_OZYpuNewV77oIX85gcgPch1zjGLizk,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%253a%252f%252furldefense.proofpoint.com%252fv2%252furl%253fu%253dhttps-3A__www.youtube.com_channel_UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A%2526d%253dDwMFAw%2526c%253deuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%2526r%253dagoQepzU67JKstNSLjguBR_wdoUOHdidjmg0xLhxp6Y%2526m%253dozzBxY_-S6NccAdd2CafThmYQ6UHzPlL9a4nxWPUquw%2526s%253d9ESFSNXttiAN6jOktJD4UBgW0f9YthneIkgVVeB2rZg%2526e%253d&c=E,1,4by69yb_sVNhZwyiLZUYR07f7F3jWDxGe1c9ZSwgC7cgyYuZY01aWO2XwHtHe0M3juIJc6wiZ1Ch3AJ4uZAgugj7ootheFzLb19GJlzNUDIeJYpBSuxtJRytjz4,&typo=1

